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Norine Saddleback 
Consultation Coordinator 
Samson Cree Nation 

 
 

 
January 22, 2013 
 
Dear Norine, 
 
Re: Coal Valley Resources Inc., Robb Trend Project 
 
The SREM Aboriginal Affairs Branch (SAAB) has directed Coal Valley Resources Inc. (CVRI) 
to consult with the Samson Cree Nation regarding the above project.  On January 8, 2013 I sent 
an information package to you and Derek Bruno about the Robb Trend Project.  This included a 
formal request to meet with you, Chief and Council, and Government representatives to discuss 
the project and any potential impacts to your Rights and Traditional Uses, including any site-
specific concerns your First Nation may have and their location. 
 
If you wish to discuss the project and a meeting further, please respond to this request by 
February 1, 2013.  You can either contact me (meyer@lifewaysofcanada.com, phone 403-730-
9461, cell 403-807-7981) or Les LaFleur, the Robb Trend Project manager 
(llafleur@coalvalley.ca, phone 780-865-8607, cell 780-817-0792). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dan Meyer, Ph.D. 
 
 
 
cc: Derek Bruno, Councillor; Carcey Hincz, SAAB; Fares Haddad, ERCB; 

Lori Crozier, CEAA 
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July 3, 2014 
 
Sean Fairhurst 
MacPherson Leslie & Tyerman LLP 
1600 520 – 3 Avenue SW 
Calgary AB  T2P 0R3 
Email: SFairhurst@mlt.com  
 
Dear Mr. Fairhurst: 
 
COAL MINING STATEMENT OF CONCERN NO. 29088 
COAL VALLEY RESOURCES INC. 
COAL MINING APPLICATION FOR PROPOSED ROBB TREND 
APPLICATION NO. 1725257 
LOCATIONS:  08-049-21W5M 
 
The Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) acknowledges receipt of your letter on behalf of Samson 
Cree Nation dated September 28, 2012, indicating their statement of concern to the subject 
application. Please be advised that an application was submitted to the AER on April 17, 2012, 
and was assigned Application No. 1725257. . In addition, on June 4, 2014, the AER re-issued 
notice of this application and re-established a statement of concern filing deadline of July 9, 2014 
(available at http://www.aer.ca/applications-and-notices/notices/application-1725257-2). Your 
client is therefore able to file a different or supplemental statement of concern if you wish to do so, 
provided that it is received by the AER on or before the deadline.  
 
The application is currently under review and the concerns outlined in your letter will be taken 
into consideration by the AER in its review of the application. The AER expects parties to discuss 
outstanding concerns whenever possible. By way of copy of this letter to Coal Valley Resources 
Inc. (Coal Valley), we are requesting Coal Valley contact you to attempt to address your concerns, 
as provided under AER requirements. 
 
The AER has no jurisdiction over matters of compensation for land usage. The Alberta Surface 
Rights Board is the regulatory agency that deals with these issues. Further the AER has no 
jurisdiction with respect to assessing the adequacy of Crown consultation with the rights of 
aboriginal peoples. 
 
The AER offers and strongly recommends you make use of our Alternative Dispute Resolution 
(ADR) program which features either staff or third party mediation arranged through an AER 
mediator. Please contact Krista Waters at 403-755-1422 for more information on this process. 
Further information about this program is available through EnerFAQs: All About Alternative 
Dispute Resolution and Manual 004: ADR Alternative Dispute Resolution Program and 
Guidelines for Energy Industry Disputes on the AER web site, (http://www.aer.ca), under 
Applications & Notices, Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Process.  
 
Please note that Section 49 of the Alberta Energy Regulator Rules of Practice (Rules) requires that 
all documents filed with the AER be placed on the public record. However, any party may file a 
request for confidentiality of information under Section 49 prior to filing the information with the 
AER. Any request under Section 49 must be copied to the other parties to the proceeding. Section 
49 of the Rules is available at the AER website at www.aer.ca. 
 
 

 

mailto:SFairhurst@mlt.com
http://www.aer.ca/applications-and-notices/notices/application-1725257-2
http://www.aer.ca/
http://www.aer.ca/


 

Please direct questions regarding your statement of concern to Amanda Black at 780-743-7473 
who will manage the application through to completion. If you have any questions regarding AER 
process please contact the undersigned through our Customer Contact Centre, toll free, at 1-855-
297-8311, or collect at 403-297-5749. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Jennifer Richards 
Review & Coordination Team 
Authorizations Branch 
 
cc: Les Lafleur, Coal Valley Resources Inc., llafleur@westmoreland.com  
 Amanda Black, AER, Amanda.Black@aer.ca  
 AER Drayton Valley Field Centre, DraytonValley.FieldCentre@aer.ca  
 Krista Waters, AER Mediator, Krista.Waters@aer.ca   
 Bruce Gladue, AER Aboriginal Engagement Unit, Bruce.Gladue@aer.ca  
  Gabriel Potter, Aboriginal Consultation Office, Gabriel.Potter@gov.ab.ca 
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From: Kurt Borzel
To:
Cc: sean.carriere@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; llafleur@coalvalley.ca; Margot Trembath; Jennifer Richards
Subject: Coal Valley Resources Inc. - Robb Trend Project EIA completion.
Date: Monday, August 18, 2014 3:52:47 PM
Attachments: 2014 08 18 ACO response to SCN letter 2014 08 13.pdf

Good afternoon Norine!
 
Thank you for taking the time to help me with this today.  I really appreciate that!
 
Please find attached a letter from the ACO responding to Councillor Patrick Buffalo’s letter of August
13, 2014.  I hope this information helps.  If Councillor Buffalo or you have further questions, please
don’t hesitate to contact me.
 
Warm Regards,
 
Kurt.
Kurt A Borzel  RPFT 
Consultation Advisor – Upper Athabasca Region 
Aboriginal Consultation Office – Operations Division
Alberta Aboriginal Relations 
Suite 107, 1st Floor, Provincial Building. 
111 – 54th Street 
Edson, AB, Canada, T7E 1T2 
Phone  (780) 723-8533
Cell       (780) 523-8132
Fax       (780) 723-8290 
Email    kurt.borzel@gov.ab.ca 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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